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Re: E56018 Anthony Ashley

Kemeshia Woodson <Kemeshia.Woodson@theservicecompanies.com>
Wed 8/19/2020 4:24 PM
To:  Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>; Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>

VALIDATE: sanity check; 1) although this is a trusted sender, click only when immediately following a mee�ng/discussion.
SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender from your contact list, do not reply, and seek valida�on if suspicious.

 
Amber,

I didn’t send him an email. We spoke on the phone.

Kemeshia Woodson
Operations Manager

The Service Companies
1425 Ellsworth Industrial Blvd NW Atlanta, GA 30318

O: 404.806.0198 M: 404.520.1684
E: Kemeshia.woodson@theservicecompanies.com

From: Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 5:36:25 PM
To: Kemeshia Woodson <Kemeshia.Woodson@theservicecompanies.com>; Jared Sablan
<Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: E56018 Anthony Ashley
 
VALIDATE: sanity check; 1) although this is a trusted sender, click only when immediately following a mee�ng/discussion.
SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender from your contact list, do not reply, and seek valida�on if suspicious.

 
Hello Kemeshia, 

Thank you for sending this over. Did you also send the EE an email?

Amber Dillon
Director of Human Resources

The Service Companies
303 Hegenberger Rd. Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94621

M: 415.635.4178
E: amber.dillon@theservicecompanies.com

From: Kemeshia Woodson <Kemeshia.Woodson@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 1:57 PM

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/
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To: Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: E56018 Anthony Ashley
 
VALIDATE: sanity check; 1) although this is a trusted sender, click only when immediately following a mee�ng/discussion.
SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender from your contact list, do not reply, and seek valida�on if suspicious.

 
Hi Jared,

I spoke with Anthony Ashley in regards to the incident at Mount Vernon Towers, and explained to him that if he is
experiencing any issues to contact the emergency line. I explained that walking off is not acceptable. He stated that he
understood and will do what is required of him as an employee on any job site he is assigned to. 

Thanks,

Kemeshia Woodson
Operations Manager Southeast

The Service Companies (local)
1425 Ellsworth Industrial Blvd. NW Suite 22 | Atlanta, Ga. 30318

O: 404-806-0198   M: 404-520-1684
E: kemeshia.woodson@theservicecompanies.com

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/

